
Sheila Pirrone 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Bradford Sherman (IGPS) <bsherman@interlinkgroup.net> 

Friday, September 21 , 2018 2:20 PM 

Yovany Diaz 

Sheila Pirrone 

ALPR Public Records Request 

LEARN_DB_Hot-List_Hits_Report_Pie_09- 14-18_09-21-18.pdf; LEARN_DB_FL­

FCIC_Hit_Report_Pie_09- 14-18_09-21 - 18.pdf; LEARN_DB_Hot-List_Hits_Report_Pie_ 

2018.pdf; LEARN_DB_Agency_Hits_Report_Pie_2016.pdf; 

LEARN_DB_User _Hit_Data_Report_2018.xlsx; LEARN_DB_ User _Hit_Data_Report_ 

2016.xlsx; LEARN_DB_User_Hit_Data_Report_2017.xlsx 

We should be able to use these reports for now. 

There is an issue with software. We will probably get an upgrade on Monday or Tuesday. 

Will advise. 

Regards, 

Bradford Sherman, RCDD I Project Manager 
Interlink Group Professional Services, Inc. 
(305) 591 -9661 o I (305) 607-9880 m 
www .interlinkqroup.net 
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Hot-List Type 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Hits - All Hot-Lists 
Dashboard Hot-List Report 

Report Details 
Report By: Y ovany Diaz 

Time Frame: Last 7 Days 

Hot-List Source 

FDLE - Sanctioned Driver 

FDLE - Expired Tags 

FDLE - Expired Licenses 

FL-FCIC 

US-NCIC 

Hits 

1,268 

877 

457 

82 

61 

Date Created: 09-21-18 LEARN Adminstrator List Report 

Hot-List Count: 5 

Total Hits: 2,745 

DateofLoad 

09-21-18 

09-21-18 

09-21-18 

09-21-18 

09-21-18 

Page I of I 



Alert 

1 
2 

3 

l Hot-List Source 
Dashboard Hit Report 

Report Details 
Report By: Y ovany Diaz 

Time Frame: Last 7 Days 

Alert Type 

ABANDONED VEHICLE 

Stolen License plate 

STOLEN VEHICLE 

Date Created: 09-2 l- l 8 LEARN Adminstrator List Report 

1 

Source Count: 3 

Total Hits: 82 

Hits 

59 
19 
4 

Page I of l 



Hits - All Hot-Lists 
Dashboard Hot-List Report 

Report Details 
Report By: Bradford Sherman 

Time Frame: From 01-0 1-18 To 09-2 1-18 

Hot-List Type Hot-List Source Hits 

1 FDLE - Sanctioned Driver 52,911 

2 FDLE - Expired Tags 32,403 

3 FDLE - Expired Licenses 17,584 

4 FL-FCIC 3,862 

5 US-NCIC 1,636 

Date Created: 09-21-18 LEA RN Adminstrator List Report 

Hot-List Count: 5 

Total Hits: 108,396 

DateofLoad 

09-21-18 

09-21-18 

09-21-18 

09-21-18 

09-21-18 

Page I of I 



Report By: Yovany Diaz 

Agency 
Dashboard Hit Report 

Report Details 

Time Frame: From 01-01-16 To 12-01-16 

Contributor 

1 

Date Created: 09-21-18 

Agency 

My Agency 

LEARN Adminstrator List Report 

Agency Count: l 

Total Hits: 266,575 

Hits 
266,575 

Page 1 of I 



User Dashboard Hit Report 

Report By Yovany Diaz 

Report Date 09-21-18 

User Count 1 

Time Frame Start Date: 01-01-18 End Dat e: 09-01-18 {Weekly) 

Total Hits 101,126 

Hit Type Mobile and Fixed 

Time Period GB CDFSTotal Hits 
01-06-18 3,079 3,079 

01-13-18 2,494 2,494 

01-20-18 3,178 3,178 

01-27-18 3,715 3,715 

02-03-18 3,553 3,553 

02-10-18 3,216 3,216 

02-17-18 3,010 3,010 

02-24-18 3,202 3,202 

03-03-18 2,842 2,842 

03-10-18 2,801 2,801 

03-17-18 3,184 3,184 

03-24-18 3,066 3,066 

03-31-18 2,934 2,934 

04-07-18 3,062 3,062 

04-14-18 3,030 3,030 

04-21-18 3,005 3,005 

04-28-18 2,960 2,960 

05-05-18 2,945 2,945 

05-12-18 3,265 3,265 

05-19-18 3,031 3,031 

05-26-18 2,814 2,814 

06-02-18 3,067 3,067 

06-09-18 2,916 2,916 

06-16-18 2,834 2,834 

06-23-18 2,877 2,877 

06-30-18 2,806 2,806 

07-07-18 2,859 2,859 

07-14-18 2,965 2,965 
07-21-18 2,948 2,948 

07-28-18 2,876 2,876 

08-04-18 2,928 2,928 

08-11-18 2,766 2,766 

08-18-18 2,604 2,604 

08-25-18 1,336 1,336 

09-01-18 958 958 
Total 101,126 101,126 



User Dashboard Hit Report 

Report By Yovany Diaz 

Report Date 09-21-18 

User Count 1 

Time Frame Start Date: 01-01-16 End Date: 12-01-16 (Weekly) 

Total Hits 266,575 

Hit Type Mobile and Fixed 

Time Period ovany Diclotal Hits 
01-02-16 2,079 2,079 

01-09-16 8,180 8,180 

01-16-16 7,065 7,065 

01-23-16 5,497 5,497 

01-30-16 5,095 5,095 

02-06-16 5,394 5,394 

02-13-16 5,478 5,478 

02-20-16 5,637 5,637 

02-27-16 5,338 5,338 

03-05-16 5,315 5,315 

03-12-16 5,789 5,789 

03-19-16 5,906 5,906 

03-26-16 5,753 5,753 

04-02-16 5,776 5,776 

04-09-16 5,803 5,803 

04-16-16 5,660 5,660 

04-23-16 5,546 5,546 

04-30-16 5,448 5,448 

05-07-16 4,493 4,493 

05-14-16 4,534 4,534 

05-21-16 5,610 5,610 

05-28-16 5,156 5,156 

06-04-16 5,137 5,137 

06-11-16 4,726 4,726 

06-18-16 4,870 4,870 

06-25-16 5,026 5,026 

07-02-16 4,957 4,957 

07-09-16 4,959 4,959 

07-16-16 5,189 5,189 

07-23-16 5,566 5,566 

07-30-16 5,531 5,531 

08-06-16 5,938 5,938 

08-13-16 5,482 5,482 

08-20-16 5,624 5,624 

08-27-16 5,475 5,475 

09-03-16 5,140 5,140 



09-10-16 5,375 5,375 

09-17-16 5,383 5,383 

09-24-16 5,720 5,720 

10-01-16 5,948 5,948 

10-08-16 4,517 4,517 

10-15-16 6,055 6,055 

10-22-16 5,947 5,947 

10-29-16 6,093 6,093 

11-05-16 5,936 5,936 

11-12-16 4,789 4,789 

11-19-16 5,503 5,503 

11-26-16 6,250 6,250 

12-01-16 4,887 4,887 

Total 266,575 266,575 



User Dashboard Hit Report 

Report By Yovany Diaz 

Report Date 09-21-18 

User Count 1 

Time Frame Start Date: 01-01-17 End Date: 12-01-17 (Weekly) 

Total Hits 150,374 

Hit Type Mobile and Fixed 

Time Period GB CDFSTotal Hits 
01-07-17 1,115 1,115 

01-14-17 6,652 6,652 

01-21-17 6,644 6,644 

01-28-17 2,902 2,902 

02-04-17 1,796 1,796 

02-11-17 5,607 5,607 

02-18-17 5,089 5,089 

02-25-17 4,971 4,971 

03-04-17 4,852 4,852 

03-11-17 4,725 4,725 

03-18-17 4,783 4,783 

03-25-17 4,245 4,245 

04-01-17 4,656 4,656 

04-08-17 4,955 4,955 

04-15-17 4,867 4,867 

04-22-17 4,679 4,679 

04-29-17 4,768 4,768 

05-06-17 4,752 4,752 

05-13-17 5,100 5,100 

05-20-17 4,947 4,947 

05-27-17 5,213 5,213 

06-03-17 4,890 4,890 

06-10-17 3,552 3,552 

06-17-17 3,214 3,214 

06-24-17 2,767 2,767 

07-01-17 1,929 1,929 

07-08-17 1,612 1,612 

07-15-17 1,748 1,748 
07-22-17 1,892 1,892 

07-29-17 3,158 3,158 

08-05-17 3,000 3,000 

08-12-17 3,031 3,031 

08-19-17 2,690 2,690 

08-26-17 2,824 2,824 

09-02-17 2,733 2,733 

09-09-17 1,768 1,768 



09-16-17 792 792 

09-23-17 2,852 2,852 

09-30-17 2,978 2,978 

10-07-17 2,465 2,465 

10-14-17 22 22 

10-21-17 470 470 

10-28-17 391 391 

11-04-17 0 0 

11-11-17 1,154 1,154 

11-18-17 1,124 1,124 

11-25-17 0 0 

12-01-17 0 0 

Total 150,374 150,374 



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


